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At the tnme | commented that the MPs statement mlght not be viewed as sympathetxc to the families
and to the need to investigate these matters fully. :

The article, under t41e headline "MP sparks hospital row", focuses on these very issues. It also quotes
- Alexander Harris solicitors as saying that "far from the matter being closed the appropriate authorities
have confirmed that they are continuing their enquiries".

Please contact me jf you would like further details (but note that | do not have a '¢lean’ copy that | can
fax to you). \ ' ‘

Kind regards

Code A

Communications Manager
Hampshire and Isle of Wight Strategic Health Authority
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Any views or opinions expressed in this email are expressly those of the sender and do not necessarily represent the views of
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